

## RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
01	1/17	Approving Negative Declaration for Code Amendment 94005 to Establish Regulations for the <del>Agricultural District</del> & Prezone 94007 for Sphere of Influence Amendment 2S-94
02	1/17	Approve <del>Abatement</del> of 3505 Spring Street APN 008-031-003
03	1/17	Accepting the <del>RDA Annual Report</del> as Presented for Fiscal Year 1994
04	1/17	Awarding <del>Vision Insurance</del> Contract Renewal to Vision Service Plan for Two Years Effective December 1, 1994
05	1/17	Authorizing <del>Secondwind</del> to Submit Application for a Development Plan on Airport Parcels 38 and 39 and Authorizing <del>Patroline</del> to Submit a Development Plan on Airport Parcel 37
06	1/17	Authorizing <del>Secondwind &amp; Patroline</del> to Proceed with Applications Prior to the Completion of the Airport Specific Plan
07	1/17	Authorizing Execution of <del>MOU for Un-Represented</del> Full Time Fire Staff Effective October 1, 1994 - September 30, 1996
08	1/17	Approving Final Map & Accepting & Approving the Execution & Recordation of the <del>Subdivision Improvement</del> Agreement for Parcel Map PR 94-088 (Andrew Stephenson)
09	1/17	Annexing Parcel Map PR 94-088 as Subarea 26 to the Paso Robles <del>Landscape &amp; Lighting District No. 1</del>
10	1/17	Increase the <del>Fire Department Budget</del> by \$19,100 for the Abatement of a Public Nuisance at 2255 Theatre Drive (Oaks Drive In Theatre) Paso Robles APN 009-841-025
11	1/17	Awarding Bid for the <del>Demolition</del> of 2255 Theatre Drive (Oaks Drive In Theatre) APN 009-841-025
12	2/7	Granting <del>Negative Declaration</del> Status for General Plan Amendment 94-04 & Rezone 94006 (Gordon & Renee Laughlin)
13	2/7	Approving Amendment 94-04 to the <del>Land Use &amp; Circulation Elements</del> of the General Plan (Gordon & Renee Laughlin)
14	2/7	Approving Project List for 1995 <del>Airport Improvement</del> Projects

RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
15	2/7	Accepting a Grant of Easement from D. Paul & Marie Ann Wilson for Portions of Parcels A & B of Parcel Map PR 72-395 for <del>Pedestrian &amp; Bicycle</del> Access Purposes
16	2/7	Accepting an Irrevocable & Perpetual Offer to Dedicate a Public Road Easement from <del>Santa Lucia National Bank</del> of SLO for the Spring Street Improvement Project - 1993, Phase II
17	2/7	Approving & Authorizing the Execution of an Agreement with the County of <del>SLO Office of Emergency Services</del>
18	2/7	Approving a Negative Declaration for the <del>Expansion of the Niblick Road</del> Bridge & Adopting a Mitigation Monitoring & Reporting Program
19	2/7	Authorizing Execution of <del>Nacimiento</del> Project Engineering <del>Feasibility Report</del> & EIR (Phase II) Participation Agreement with SLO County Flood Control District
20	2/7	Authorizing the Appropriation of Funds for & Authorizing the Construction of <del>Water Production &amp; Distribution System</del> Improvements
21	2/7	Rejecting the Bid Received for <del>Airport Maintenance Building</del> DPW 94-17 from B. Kim Lilly Construction Company
22	2/7	Declaring <del>Completion of the Airport Maintenance Building</del> DPW 94-17 can be Performed at a Cost Savings by Utilization Day Labor or by Obtaining Materials or Supplies from the Open Market at a Cost Savings
23	2/21	Approving a Negative Declaration for Membership in the <del>Central Coast</del> <del>Recycling Market</del> Development Zone
24	2/21	Approving Final Map & Accepting & Approving the Execution and Recordation of the <del>Subdivision Agreement</del> for Tract 1632-2, Phase 3A ( <del>PAR</del> <del>Partners</del> )
25	2/21	<del>Annexing</del> Tract 1632-2, Phase 3A as Subarea 28 to the P.R. Landscape & Lighting District No. 1 (Streets & Highways Code Sections 22500, ET SEQ.)
26	2/21	Authorizing Usage of a <del>Septic System</del> on Parcel 36, Cloud Way, PD 93-001 (Charles Wentworth)
27	2/21	Approving the Final Map, Approving the Warranty Agreement & Accepting

## RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
		<del>Public Improvements</del> for Parcel Map PR 91-089 ( <del>Schneidewind</del> )
28	2/21	Authorizing Execution and Recordation of a <del>Common Driveway</del> & Utility Easement Maintenance Agreement for Parcel Map PR 91-089 ( <del>Schneidewind</del> ).
29	2/21	<del>Annexing</del> Parcel Map PR 91-089 ( <del>Schneidewind</del> ) as Subarea 30 to the P.R. Landscape & Lighting District No. 1 (Streets & Highways Code Sections 22500, ET SEQ.)
30	2/21	Approving the Final Map & Accepting <del>Public Improvements</del> for Parcel Map PR 94-093 ( <del>Conner</del> )
31	2/21	Authorizing the Appropriation of Funds for Preparation of a <del>Neo-Traditional Code Option</del>
32	2/21	Approving a <del>Negative Declaration</del> for Prezone 94009 for Sphere of Influence Amendment 3S-94 ( <del>Jack Munari</del> )
33	2/21	Increase <del>Fire Department Staffing</del> by Four (4) Personnel
34	3/7	Approving a <del>Negative Declaration</del> for Code Amendment 95001 (City of Paso Robles)
35	3/7	Granting Permission to File Development Applications in Advance of Preparing the <del>Airport Specific Plan</del> (Nerelli)
36	3/7	Authorizing a Contract with <del>Creative Computer Solutions</del> for the Acquisition of Hardward & Software to Upgrade the City's <del>Financial &amp; Accounting System</del>
37	3/21	Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a <del>MOU for POA</del> Represented Staff Effective October 1, 1994 - March 31, 1995.
38	4/4	Approve <del>Abatement</del> of 552 & 554 Ferro Lane (APN 009-342-004)
39	4/4	Awarding the Low Bid for <del>Annual Sidewalk Replacement</del> 1994/95 Fiscal Year to Brinar Construction & Authorizing Execution of the Contract
40	4/4	Accepting an <del>Offer of Dedication</del> From Phillip <del>French</del> Jr. for Portions of Parcels A, B, & C of Parcel Map CO 71-233 for Public Road Purposes

RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
41	4/4	Granting Permission to File Development Applications Prior to Adoption of the <del>Airport Specific Plan (Hunter)</del>
42-A	4/4	Approving a <del>Negative Declaration</del> for the City's Standard <del>Details &amp; Specifications</del> (EIS 95001)
42-B	4/4	Adopting the Revisions to the City's <del>Standard Details &amp; Specifications</del>
43	4/6	Determining Those Projects to be Funded w/City's Allotment of 1995 CDBG Funds & Recommending the Board of Supervisors Approve the <del>1995 Public Review Draft Consolidated Plan</del> w/Regard to Projects to be Funded w/Home Investment Partnership Funds
44	4/18	Approve <del>Abatement</del> of 1601 & 6121 No. River Rd. (APN 025-501-009 & APN 025-501-010)
45	4/18	Approving a MOU to Become a Participant in the <del>Consortium</del> for Community Media & Authorizing the Director of Administrative Services to Execute Said MOU
46	4/18	Providing for an Increase in the Administrative Fee for the <del>Abatement of Weeds</del>
47	4/18	Making Declaration of Public Nuisances & Setting a Public Hearing for 1995 <del>Weed &amp; Rubbish Abatement</del>
48	4/18	Approving a General <del>Short Term Lease</del> Agreement & Authorizing Staff to Execute General Short Term Lease Agreement for the <del>Municipal Airport</del>
49	4/18	Initiating Proceedings for the <del>Annual Levy</del> of P.R. Landscape & Lighting Maintenance Assessment District Pursuant to the Landscaping & Lighting Act of 1972
50	5/2	Approving a Negative Declaration for Code Amendment 94006 ( <del>Multiple Family Residential Zoning Regulations Update</del> )
51	5/2	Authorizing an Appropriation from Unappropriated General Fund reserves to Fund the Federal Grant/ <del>Community Oriented Policing Program</del>
52	5/2	Supporting a <del>Central Coast Regional Technology Alliance</del>
53	5/2	Approving a General <del>Short Term Lease</del> Agreement and Authorizing Staff

RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
		to Execute General Short Term Lease Agreement
54	5/2	Approving the Appropriation of \$5,000 from Unappropriated General Fund Reserves, to Deposit in an Escrow Account for 60 Days for <del>Acquisition of Real Property</del> (APN 015-041-037 - <del>Kintworth</del> )
55	5/2	Authorizing the City's <del>Financial Participation</del> in the Amount of \$15,000 to Offset Fees and Costs Associated w/ the Development of Leased Property at the P.R. Airport Listed as Parcel 38 & a Portion of Parcel 39 as Shown on PRAL 95-001 Consisting of 7.12 Acres
56	5/16	Authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to Execute Amendments to the <del>Bylaws of the Project Area Committee</del> (PAC)
57	5/16	Accepting an Offer of Dedication from the <del>Truth Tabernacle Church</del> for Portions of Lot 145 of the Orchard Bungalow Tract for Public Road Purposes
58	5/16	Giving Permission to <del>Remove Oak Trees</del> as Summarized in the Arborist Report Dated April 14, 1995 for Tract 1508-4
59	5/16	Approving the Final Map for Lot <del>Line Adjustment</del> PRAL 90-259 (Mid-State Bank)
60	5/16	Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Local Agency-State Agreement for a <del>Bicycle Account Project</del> with the State of California for Construction of a Class II <del>Bikeway on Sherwood Road</del> from Creston Road to Linne Road
61	6/6	Establishing a <del>Disaster Assistance Home Repair Loan Program</del> for Low & Moderate income households
62	6/6	Awarding the Low Bid & Authorizing Execution of the Contract for <del>Re-roofing the Police Dept</del> Facility at 840 10th Street, DPW 95-05, Allied Roofing
63	6/6	Appropriating Funds for <del>Storm Damage Repairs</del> from the Sewer Operations Fund for FEMA 1995 Projects
64	6/6	Approving the Final Map for Lot Adjustment PRAL 95-001 ( <del>Second Wind Corp</del> )
65	6/6	Authorizing Usage of a <del>Septic System</del> at NW Corner of <del>Beacon &amp; Jardine</del> Roads per PD 94.003 (Coastal Golf Co/ Eric Tarr)

## RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
66	6/6	Awarding Health Ins. Contract to <u>Lifeguard</u> for One Year Effective 7/1/95
67	6/6	Withdrawing Designation of the SLO <u>Co. Health Dept.</u> , Div. Of Environmental Health, as the Local Enforcement Agency for the City
68	6/20	Amending/ Approving the Final Formation & <u>Annual Levy Report</u> for the City of P.R. Landscape & Lighting Maintenance Assessment District for FY 1995/96
69	6/20	Ordering the <u>Levy &amp; Collection</u> of Assessments within the City of P.R. Landscape & Lighting Maintenance Assessment District
70	6/20	Adopting <u>FY 1995/96 Maintenance &amp; Operations</u> Appropriations
71	6/20	VOID number
72	6/20	Accepting into the Street System Certain Streets & Roads Constructed Pursuant to the <u>Subdivision Improve. Agreement</u> for Parcel PR 86-126
73	6/20	Accepting Certain Improve. Constructed Pursuant to the Subdivision Improve. Agreement for Parcel Map PR 86-126, & Authorizing the City Engineer to Execute <u>Notices of Completion</u> to Partially Release Certain Improve. Securities, & Authorize Release of <u>Maintenance Securities</u> 1 Yr. From Date of Acceptance of Public Improvements
74	6/20	Authorizing Usage of a <u>Septic System</u> at the End of <u>Cumulus Lane</u> per PD 94.007 (Second Wind Corp.)
75	6/20	Authorizing Staff to Amend an Existing Consultants Services Agreement w/ <u>Fugro West</u> Inc. For the P.R. <u>Landfill Water Quality Monitoring Program</u> Improvements
76	6/20	Authorizing Staff to Amend an Existing Consultants Services Agreement w/ <u>James A. Wyse</u> Inc. For Engineering Services for P.R. <u>Landfill Waste Cell &amp; Liner</u> (Module II)
77	6/20	Awarding the Low Bid for <u>Landscape &amp; Lighting District Maintenance</u> DPW 95-03 to <u>Tom Flynn</u> & Sons Landscaping, Inc. & Authorizing Execution of the Contract
78	6/20	Appropriating Additional Funds from the General Fund, The Water

## RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
		<b>Operations Funds, &amp; Sewer Operations Fund for Acquisition of Equipment Replacement Vehicles</b>
79	6/20	<b>Approving a Road Maintenance Agreement for Parcel Map PR 86-126 (Mid-State Bank)</b>
80	6/20	<b>Award Landscape Maintenance Contract to Tom Flynn &amp; Sons for Fiscal Year 1995/96 &amp; 1996/97</b>
81	6/20	<b>Authorizing the Submission of a Grant Application to the Calif. Adolescent Nutrition &amp; Fitness Program</b>
82	6/20	<b>Reimbursement of Abatement Cost for Abatement of Nuisance at 2255 Theater Drive (Oaks Drive In Theater) APN 009-841-025</b>
82A	7/6	<b>Approve Abatement of 1424 Railroad Street APN 008-327-002</b>
83	7/6	<b>Approving the Final Map for Parcel Map PR 94-039 (Hastings)</b>
84	7/6	<b>Authorizing the Chief of Police to Execute the 2-Yr Contract with SLO Co. Dept. Of Animal Regulation for Animal Control Svcs. to be provided to the City as described in Package C for the amount of \$39,000</b>
85	7/6	<b>Granting Authority to the Community Development Director to Make Public Convenience Determinations Pursuant to the Calif. Business &amp; Professions Code</b>
86	7/18	<b>Amending the Final Statement of Comm. Dev. Objectives &amp; Projected Use of 1994 CDBG Funds to Approve a Change of Location for a CDBG Funded Project within City Limits &amp; Recommending that the Board of Supervisors for the Co. Of SLO Likewise Approve Said Amendment</b>
87	7/18	<b>Granting Negative Declaration Status for PD 95003 (Barney Schwartz Park)</b>
88	7/18	<b>Approve PD 95003 (Barney Schwartz Park)</b>
89	7/18	<b>Approve CUP 95007 (Barney Schwartz Park)</b>
90	7/18	<b>Granting Negative Declaration Status for PD 94006 (PMD)</b>
91	7/18	<b>Approve PD 94006 (PMD)</b>

**RESOLUTION INDEX**

<b>NO. 95</b>	<b>DATE OF ACTION</b>	<b>TITLE</b>
92	7/18	Approve Abatement of 740 30th St.
93	7/18	Authorizing Application for Federal Excess Property in Accordance w/Title IV, Rural Dev. Act 1972
94	7/18	Establishing Property Assessments for the FY 1995/96
95	7/18	Adopting the Proposed Fee Schedule for Police Services
96	7/18	Accepting a Negotiated Exchange of Property Tax Revenue & Annual Tax Increment w/the Co. Of SLO for Annexation No. 72
97	7/18	Approving Amendment to FAA Grant #3-06-0184-09 to Include Taxiway Repair
98	7/18	Authorizing an Appropriation of Funds & Approving a Consultant Svc. Agree. W/Chabin Concept, Inc. For the Preparation of the Airport Industrial Marketing Program
99	7/18	Authorizing the Purchase of the Property Commonly Referred to as 916 Eighth St.
100	8/1	Accepting a Revised Promissory Note Made to the Agency to the Paso Robles Redevelopment Agency
101	8/1	Awarding the Contract for Landfill Liner Module IIA to Granite Construction & Authorizing City Manager to Execute Contract
102	8/1	Approving & Authorizing the Execution of a Grant Contract for the Acquisition of a Fixed Route Bus
103	8/1	Authorizing Usage of a Septic System at the Paso Robles High School
104	8/1	Approving the FAA Grant Agreement for Grant 3-06-0184-10 & Authorizing Mayor or City Clerk to Execute the Agreement
105	8/15	Awarding the Contract for Annual Street Striping
106	8/15	Accepting Offer of Dedication (Salisbury & Markham)
107	8/15	Approving a Loan to Estrella Warbirds Museum and to Execute a Loan Agreement

## RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
108	8/15	Approving the Final Map for Ottman
109	8/15	Awarding the Contract for Riverbank Storm Drain Repair
110	8/15	Authorizing the Purchase of Property at 728 & 730 Pine Street
111	8/15	Intent to Create a JPA with Atascadero
112	8/22	Approving a Five Year Capital Improvement Projects Plan & Funds for FY 1995-1998
113	9/5	Granting Negative Declaration Status for General Plan amendment 95001A (Easter Rents, Inc.)
114	9/5	Approving Amendment 95001A to the Land Use & Circulation Elements of the General Plan (Easter Rents)
115	9/5	Denying Amendment 95001B to the Land Use & Circulation Elements of the General Plan (Van Rijn)
116	9/5	Approve CUP Permit 95013 (Easter Rents, Inc.)
117	9/5	Approving a Lease Agreement w/SLO County, Dept. Of Social Svcs. For the Property Located at 801 4th Street
118	9/5	Accepting into the City Street System Certain Streets & Roads Constructed Pursuant to the Subdivision Improvement Agreement for Tract 1508-4
119	9/5	Accepting Certain Improvements Constructed Pursuant to the Subdivision Improvement Agreement & Execute Notices of Completion, Tract 1508-4
120	9/19	Ordering Territory Designated as Annexation No. 72 (Hot Springs) to be Annexed to the City of Paso Robles
121	9/19	Approving Abatement of 1445-47 Riverside Avenue
122	9/19	Awarding Bid for DPW95-08 to Whitaker Contractors
123	9/19	Approving Engineering Svcs. Agreement with Tartaglia-Hughes on FAA Grant
124	9/19	Authorizing a Consultant Services Agreement for Initial Study for

## RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
		<b>Modification to Air Traffic Pattern for Runway 31</b>
125	9/19	Authorizing Implementation of the P.R. Multi-Modal facility & Authorizing staff to Submit an Application for State Rail Bond Funds for the Project
126	9/19	Awarding Bid for DPW 95-04 to Smith & Smith
127	9/19	Approving VBN Architects to be the Consultant to Perform the Final Design of the City's Multi-Modal Facility
128	10/3	Granting Negative Declaration Status for GP Amendment 95002 & Rezone/Code Amendment 95001 (Expansion of Office Professional District Boundaries & Standards)
129	10/3	Approving Amendment 95002 to the Land Use & Circulation Elements of the General Plan (Grangien)
130	10/3	Establishing a Records Mgt System & Records Retention Schedule
131	10/3	Approving Final Map & Subdivision Agreement for Tract 1754-1 (Huneycutt)
132	10/3	Annexing Tract 1754-1 as Subarea 21 to the Landscape & Lighting District
133	10/3	Endorsing the Application to the Ca. Dept. Of Aging for Designation of SLO Co. As a Planning & Service Area
134	10/17	Approving Negative Declaration for Code Amendment 95006 (Front & Street Side Yard Setbacks in Residential Zones)
135	10/17	Supporting Participation in the Regional Network Consortium
136	10/17	Awarding Low Bid for Annual Sidewalk Replacement-1995/96 FY to Brinar Construction
137	10/17	Remove Oak Trees at 641 7th Street
138	10/17	State Grant Funding for Airport Improvement Project 3-06-0184-10
139	10/17	Authorizing Purchase of Property located East of City Adjacent to Highway 46 East (Klintworth)

**RESOLUTION INDEX**

<b>NO. 95</b>	<b>DATE OF ACTION</b>	<b>TITLE</b>
140	10/17	Approve MOU with Dept. Of Fish & Game
141	11/7	Granting Negative Declaration Status for Zoning Code Amendment 95-007 (Planning Development; City Initiated)
142	11/7	Approving Appropriation of \$5,000 from General Fund to City Manager's Office, Human Resources; Labor, Salary, & Benefits Program Budget for Implementation of Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991
143	11/7	Awarding Contract for FY 95-96 Cross-Gutter Projects, DPW Proj. No. 95-15
144	11/7	Execute a Fund Transfer Agreement with the State of Ca. Dept. Of Trans. For Construction of the City's Multi-Modal Facility
145	11/7	Appropriating \$13,800 from Economic Dev. Incentive Fund to Undertake the Expansion of Paris Precision
146	11/21	Execute an OPA Between the RDA and John Roush
147	11/21	Awarding Low Bid to Quaglino Roofing, Inc. To Re-roof a Portion of the Senior Center Bldg.
148	11/21	Awarding Low Bid to Whitaker Contractors, Inc. For Repair of No. Bank of Un-Named Creek No. 1 at the Meadowlark Sewer Siphon Crossing
149	11/21	Awarding Low Bid to Michael Frederick Paving Corp. For Repair of No. Bank of Huero Huero River at City's CYA Sewer Lift Station Facility
150	11/21	Authorizing the Submittal of an Application to the California Integrated Waste Management Board for 96/97 Used Oil Recycling Block Grant Funding
151	11/21	Authorizing the Submittal of an Application for Dept. Of Conservation Recycling & Litter Reduction Grant Funds
152	11/21	Approving a Consultant's Services Agreement with John Carollo Engineers for Engineering Services on Lift Station No. 1 Upgrades
153	11/21	Approving a Consultant's Services Agreement with Boyle Engineering for Engineering Study of the 24th St. Rail Over Crossing

## RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
154	11/21	Approving the Final Map for Parcel Map PR 95-086 as Part of the City's Multi-Modal Facility
155	12/5	Establishing a Fee for Temporary Use Permits
156	12/5	Approving Compliance of the Health & Safety Code & Amendments to the 1994 Editions of the Uniform Building & Fire Codes
157	12/5	Permission to Remove 12 Oak Trees within Tract 1895
158	12/5	Annexing Tract 1632-4 to the P.R. Landscape & Lighting District No. 1 (Streets & Highways Code Sect. 22500, et seq.)
159	12/5	Accepting & Approving Execution & Recordation of the Final Map & Subdivision Agreement for Tract 1632-4 (P.R. Partners)
160	12/5	Adopting the Appropriations Limit Calculation for Fiscal Year 1995-96
161	12/5	Accepting into the City Street System Certain Streets & Roads Pursuant to the Subdivision Improvement Agreement for Tract 1632-2
162	12/5	Accepting Certain Improvements Constructed-Tract 1632-2; Authorizing Execution of Notice of Completion; Release Certain Improvement Securities; Release Maintenance Securities 1 Yr from Date of Acceptance
163	12/5	Accepting & Approving Execution of the Final Map & Subdivision Agreement for Tract 1632-3 (P.R. Partners)
164	12/5	Annexing Tract 1632-3 to P.R. Landscape & Lighting District No. 1 (Streets & Highways Code Sect. 22500, et seq.)
165	12/5	Approving an Assignment of the Municipal Landfill Operations Agreement from Carmel Marina Corp. To United Waste Systems Inc.
166	12/5	Authorizing the Signing of a MOU for Participation in the SLO Operational Area Organization
167	12/5	Approving an Emergency Services Objective Based Plan (Fire Dept.)
168	12/18	Authorizing the Purchase of Real Property Known as a Portion of Southern Pacific Transportation Co. Right-of-Way

## RESOLUTION INDEX

NO. 95	DATE OF ACTION	TITLE
169	12/18	Authorizing the Purchase of Real Property Commonly Referred to as 728 & 730 Pine Street
170	12/18	Authorizing the Purchase of Real Property Commonly Referred to as 916 8th Street
171	12/19	Approving the Redevelopment Agency Annual Report for Fiscal Year 1995
172	12/19	Authorizing the Removal of Three Oak Trees on the Corner of Olive & 23rd Street
173	12/19	Accepting into City Street System Certain Streets & Roads Constructed (Parcel Map PR94-016)
174	12/19	Accepting Certain Improvements Constructed & Authorize Notice of Completion
175	12/19	Authorizing a Consultant Svc. Agreement with No. Coast Engineering for the Preliminary Design Phase for Construction of Barney Schwartz Park
176	12/19	Adopting a Policy for Installation of Speed Humps on City Streets
177	12/19	Authorizing a Household Hazardous Waste Collection Event for April 1996 & MSE Environmental Inc. As Agent for the Event
178	12/10	Delegating Employment Disability Determination Authority Under Section 21023C of the Government Code
179	12/19	Approving the Execution of the Fiscal Year 1995-96 Claim for Local Transportation Funds & State Transit Assistance Funds